MINUTES
Eugene City Council
McNutt Room-City Hall
September 25, 1996
11:30 a.m.

<+ COUNCILORS PRESENT: Tim Laue, Laurie Swanson Gribskov, Shawn Boles, Pat Farr, Kevin
s o Hornbuckle, Barbara Keller, Jim Torrey.

COUNCILORS ABSENT: Nancy Nathanson.

The adjourned meeting of September 18, 1996, of the Eugeae City Council was called to order; Her
Honor Mayor Ruth Bascom presiding.
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND TIME ESTIMATES
Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, to approve the agenda and
time estimates. The motion passed unanimously, 6:0, Ms. Keller having not yet
arrived.
ITEMS FROM THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, AND CITY MANAGER
A. Eugene Celcbration

Mr. Hornbuckle said he watched the Eugene Celebration Parade and talked with many people, adding
that this community was filled with wonderful, forward thinking people.

Ms. Keller arrived at the meeting.

‘Ms. Swanson Gribskov said she is looking forward to the financial report, adding that she hoped a
spoasor could be found to provide pins for low-income residents. She also praised the work of
volunteers and staff,

B. Skinner Butte Cross

Mr. Hornbuckle reported that someone left a telephone message for him calling him a “hate-
mongering Jew” and he suggested that such sentiments weze another reason to maintain separation of
church and state.

MINUTES-Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m.




m.mmmmmmmm«msmmcmmmm
wyealhan'dalllmoneptaludhlmhthhposiﬂononthem

m.m-:mmwu from the Jewish community supporting the council’s decision.
mmumumnumnmmmmm,aplmmmdum

hnndtombtwdwmmcmdonofacommimewcomidumm“mmm
sppeal issue has been sectied.

Mr. Boles asked Mayor Bascom to clarify her comment, noting that there was no movement on
council to reconsider. mptmmwmmuumenwmmrdmnwmwmw
issue is sestled.

wawmmmdnmmmmmlqﬂmmwmcw&mmmm
developing plubt&ouou‘rdommhuumﬂﬁaAm«imLegbn'lmwmin
mmwmﬂed.hdzeﬂomwuldnotmuaﬂndjudgmminﬂwm. Until a final

jﬁmhmﬁ.hdﬂd,mcm«mmmom.

m.wwnwﬁmﬂummunky“mppedn;hﬂu'm&AmmdmdMWﬂw
move forward with developing & plan for reiocating the cross. Mr. Hornbuckle supported Ms.
m’lwmmmmmwmﬂablew&emﬂﬁmmmw
reverse the council’s decision.

In response t0 a question from Ms. SwamnGﬂbskov,Mr.lﬂeinuplﬁnodMﬂuChyupeada
mdonsww»bomedmhwak,mdunlmmupedmdwheduleisrequmd.thephimm
mddnCtymudaylmrupond,bllowedbymll-daymponup«bdﬁumemm
Legion. mmmmummmwmmumhw. Judge
Hmm\ﬂdiuueadechion&omﬂubendmrumpoimmum. If the judge grants a
motionwiniemm,mAmeticanluionmldmelupeﬂtionﬁ)rmiwwitthnmsm
preme Court. m.xlainuidludzanompwbablywonldmtmmyﬁtmaedononmem
until the petition is acted upon~likely in July 1997. He added that if the Supreme Court decides o
hwthoeuo.itwonldlikelynkemmhet12-18monduwiunudecilion.

C. Neighborhood Parks

Mr. Hornbucﬂoaprmedwmwiﬁ&edegndaﬁonofmizhbmhwdpnh,mmuhhopd
ﬂwmmﬂmldsomedaybomﬁvuedeaﬁmudmbnonﬂuimpmofde
nothwinglpublicplmtozomdukomofmemelvu.

D.  Scobert Park

M. Boles recalled the council’s last Jiscussion about Scobert Park, having clarified the council’s
pouqndmmmmmcayumummcnywedmmmmmu
property. HenidhoandCitmeuﬂedameatnginmeuighbothoodwmmpeoplehow
ﬁaywuldbmminwlvedh&udvkoxywmmimmdaplﬁnduwueqmoﬁrnﬂum
law, ﬂenoteddauﬂ:emwmdownonsmnighthusimebmnpw. He invited his

MINUTES—Eugene City Council September 25, 1996 Page 2
11:30 a.m.




ww-hmmmwdmmmwmmmmxsmmu
mmmumu Mr.BolunidheBkedﬂIeCityMWtopmidemmm.

E. Easst 13th Avenue

Mmpmmmkofﬁo&nlmmmdepmwfmm“
and animals. Mr. Laue said the Council Commitioe on Public Safety (CCPS) will be

3,
for the offcers also be made available 1o the full cound].

Mmmmmmhnammmmmmmum
mﬁ"lpmmuhdeouncﬂonwswdythemmmuapouiblemninmaddnuyo\nh

problems locally.
E  Conservatism and Homelessness

m.m«mmmm&omommomewumm.mmm
conservative governments and homelessness. She said the same is true for this country and as the
City delineates its Federal priorities, it should keep that in mind.

G. SMART-Eugene Library Program

Mmmmmwacwlibmpmmuuedsm.whlchpainupudult
wlummwﬂ&ﬂdmlwduwuu,awmudmuﬂmwcmwbmhﬂm.

H. West End Multi-Use Project

annm4muvammeskeofmemwdmﬂdmpmjeaaammnd
Bmdmuﬂngﬁ:thommuwmhwewbemwmbempwmdmmhg
plan is in ber office for council review.

L Public Safety Issues

m.Nmmmmmemanwwliu,uyhgmmhwﬂupnuwﬂmnwphm
mdommeﬁingmmepublicufuyhmuinsmmmmm advisory
wmuﬁmwﬂlbqinwrkwwmmmumembmhipmmmw. Ms,
mwmmmm:swmmmmwm&ﬂmm”
problem and information would be distributed.

J:  Ballot Measure 47

Ms.NarhuﬂﬁomﬁmkwmeimpmofMotMmureﬂwouldbuvlild:lesﬂm
September 30 Budget Commnittee meeting.

MINUTES--Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m.




Scott Meisner, Planning Commission Chair, provided a brief update and reviewed the time line for
commuinity input. Three public forums are scheduled for the week of November 18 (2 week before .
Mhankagiving) and one of those will be on the weekend. He said the commission continues its secies
of to public groups, and service and neighborhood organizations. Mz, Meisnec asked
for time on the council’s December meeting schedule as it will be the current council’s final
Wmdwmwmmmmmmmmcnyw.

Mr. Boles said a crucial part has to do with the group’s ability to organize the results of the various
public iavolvement portions in a fashion that supports decision-making by the council.

w.'lbmyukdmwmmﬂwcpukwwmﬁmm:ndﬂubmadwmmnitymmww
participstion.

M. Swinson Gribskov thanked those involved and suggested an article in the neighborhood
newsletters, highlighting the public forums,.

The council discussed the need for additional meetings and reserved December 16 to consider the
study.

M. Keller expressed appreciation for the work of the Planning Commission and councilors Boles and
Torrey.

IV. WORK SESSION: EROSION PREVENTION ORDINANCE

Michelle Cahill, Public Works Department, introduced Monica Anderson, Brian McCarthy, and
Doreen Jones, Stormwater Development Standards Department Advisory Committee (DAC) members.

Ms. Cahilt describad changes made to the ordinance since the council last considered it and said tha
staff contimued t0 do community outreach. Ms. Cahill noted that the City was no longer exempt from
securing pacmits. - She said the outcome-based program provides more flexibility for owners and
contractors and guidelines for inspectors, Ms. Cahill praised the work of the DAC, nciing 8
difference of opinion betwoen it and staff on whether turnaround time for permit issuance should be
mandated. Staff does not favor & mandated turnaround time. Ms. Cshill said staff and the DAC
agroed that the program should be reviewed in one year. She asked for council direction and said the
public hearing was scheduled for October 14, followed by council action at a latec date. She noted
mmmm rules had a separate adoption process so public comment would also be taken
arately.

Mr. McCarthy said there was broad representation on the DAC, including citizens from the voter
pool, and representatives from the building and construction community as well as the design and
consultant communiity. He emphasized that the DAC spent much time listeaing to public commeat.

MINUTES-Eugene City Council
11:30 a.m.




m.fm1WanmmmdhmdMydemwﬂﬁopmuan,
wﬁﬂumﬂm“m&mhmmmmdqum She
added b mmwmﬁwmmmmm. Ms. Keller wondered if
ﬁmmummmmummmm

m.cmmmmnmlmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmm
uwsmnpﬂgombnwabr&om. She added that the program was Erosion
Mmammsmmmmmnmmdwmlwmmmm
48 concrets tuck washout and paint clean-up, &c. Shewudmmmhapmsrmmmsedbym
Mmbivhbnmmwtepomofdhchme.

m.thuﬂmﬂanyddmboﬁmmmmdwemlusmumﬁmm
mpwmmglvopooplomiduofd»wbolepmm. In other cases, they are dome separately.

Mr.Pmpohudoutﬂmﬂludmhismﬁvemluuemcdmbeleuﬂuible&mﬁootdhmemd
mummmmmammncmm. Ms, Cahill said it did not and
m.hmdinﬂnrulumdwdopdbyCitymﬁaﬁumiwmgordhmofm
ndﬁumpuunulofsavlmnmm Quality’s (DEQ) erosion permit process. She added that this
was the section that contained the “maximum extent practicable” language that would be refined

Mmdm.xdlu'twmmwmmewhmm
mllofnotlmin:mionproblm. He wondered if there wece enforcement
hor wmmmamwmmwmmmw
"hhmﬂullyummliudthuetypuofproblm onﬂaemmicipﬂity.'andhowthecoﬁmldbe
boene. w.mmmommmampmm"mmmo'm
defined. le,hnukad,minzthammﬂmme‘aof
discretion or were there algorithms for making the decision?

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Smmnﬁﬁhkw,mutendthedwhnbyw
mm.mmmmmgmmmmofmmmm. The motion
passed 6:1; with Ms. Keller opposed.

Ms. mnlaummmmmmmmamegmmmmymmm. Ms.
Norris sdded that there was a lesser I reasonsbie. Mr. Boles asked to
have information on the

Cﬁﬂlmmequeuionofenﬁormmbynyinc
petbmmlawmdenﬁorcanemuﬂthemponsaincludedajudicialswdlun

penalty process. Sheuidﬂwmffhadnotyetidendﬂednbrmﬂpromiorwmm
made in sensitive aress. Ms.Noniuddedthadwudecisiomwillhavembemubonnmhy—
mbuhmmmwmbemydimmmbﬁuofmepmpuﬂu.

Addressing Mr. Torrey, Ms. Cahﬂluidtherevisedordimncewouldbemﬂablebyﬁeﬁntof
Omhu‘.withthepublichminzonmu. He asked staff to provide information about the

MINUTES—Eugene City Council
11:30 am.




possibility of having a time frame developed within which a permit would be granted provided s boad
wias posted as security should the project cause damage.

Ms. Svanson Gribskov wondered If enforcement staff positions were covered 100 percent by permi¢
foes. Ms. Norris said she will provide that information.

Mg, Kaller said she was not interested in the mandated rnaround time unless all costs were
recovered by the fees.

M. Fuer pointed out that it is the people buying the homes that are paying for the program, calling
this “another nail in the coffin of housing.”

V. WORK SESSION: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DEFERRAL PROGRAM

et Lankstoa, Public Works Department, described changes to the assessment deferral drafk
ordinance for undeveloped properties since the council last considered i, noting that results from a
council poll following the earlier discussion were contained in the meeting packet. Ho asked the
council to review the deferral concept and provide direction on the criteria to be included in the
oedinance and direct staff to proceed with drafiing of the ordinance. Mr. Laskston szid that the
ordinamce would give the council the sbility to decide, on a project-by-project basis, whather 0 defer
assessments on applicable properties. Funding for the program would be provided from intarnal
sources or from other agencies as available (with reimbursement when the assessment s collectud).
He said the program would enhance the City's ability to provide road improvements in a timely

Mz. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, to move shead with the
drating of the proposed ordinance.

Ms. Kaller said many of the problems raised have to do with the way the City does assessments in
general, adding she supported an overall revision. The City is lef with the question of how to treat
this particular group of people oquitsbly under an “unfair system.” She said the costs for
improvements % rosds outside the urban growth boundary (UGB) should be shared with Lane
County. Ms. Keller suggested removing the central area from consideration t0 eacourage
development in the core rather than the periphery.

M. Lankston clarified that the County does do assessments of some projects. He said the question of
the UGB has becn raised before and the probability of collecting an sssessmeet, if deforred, beyond
the UGB would be almost nil, 80 it would be a good idea to include a peovisioa to exempt those
peoperties. Funding for those would have to be from another source and they would not be deferred.
Me. Lankston said the ordinance calls for the council to make a decision on 8 project-by-project basis
80, in that way, it could focus development wherever it chose.

Mz. Boles said be did not indend to support the motion for the following reasons: 1) when originally

m,bmmmawmammmmﬂmﬁww
and he had not received a satisfactory response; and 2) if the council wanted 10 engage in constructive

MINUTES--Eugene City Council September 25, 1996
11:30 a.m.




" activity with the County Board of Commissioners, the most appropriate thing to do would bs not to
m,mxkcuymummmmamm»mm.

m.wmmmmmmcnymukmmmmmm
imuvm,minxmmmumhuoﬂmdmpmupmuyifmcwmm
mmm,«s;wnmmw;,mmmm«w.

Mr. Laue moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, to provide a variable rate tied
1o the City's cost of providing the deferral.

Ms, Hhuﬂﬁmwmmnmdmmmmmum«nm
mnm'mm,mmmmmddwum.

mammmmmmmmammhumu
mmmﬂammdmmmmmmm

w.mwummmmmmmmummmw. Ma,
Norris agreed to do that.

Themionyund,k&wldnCmmﬂmBolu,Hombmﬂo,mdm:w.

VL. CONTINUED WORK SESSION: MULTIPLE-UNIT HOUSING PROPERTY TAX
EXEMPTION PROGRAM

WWWMC«MWNMMMMMMMMM
mmmmmmmmmmmmuuwmmmm
wished 10 have any decision postponed in hee absence.

wmmmmwm&mmammmwm
mmummnmmmmmmmmm. He reviewsd staff’s
recommendations and displayed a map of the program’s boundary,

Addressing a question from Ms. Swanson Gribskov, Mr. Weinman said Ms. Keller had suggested
mumwummuymmmmmmmmmmcuyw”u
encouraging additional rental housing. Ms. Notris said the other point of view is that although there
hmdlnmlmm,mehofkkhnedduphemmmabﬂmnmdﬂwpmmmy
encourage redevelopment.

Mr. Laus moved, seconded by Ms. Swanson Gribskov, to maintain the existing
. program boundary area.

S




,m«mwwmm«,ammmm&mm
undary area to what is commonty known as the downtown core sroa with an
extension o include west 13th Avenue near the university.

* Mayor Bascom reminded the council of Ms. Nathanson’s desire o postpons action in her aheencs.

Ma. Keller moved, seconded by Mr. Boles, to table the motion. ‘The motion passed,
4:3; with councilors Farr, Laue, and Torrey opposed.

Respectfully Submitted,

11:30 am.




